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Bcec:
Subject: R.12-06-013 Presentations & Webcast of 6/25/13 Workshop Retail Rate OIR

Dear Parties to R.12-06-013,

Presenters: If you are planning to use slides please bring them on a thumb drive and
check in with Junaid Rahman as soon as you arrive so that we can load them onto the
laptop and uploead them to the web.

Webinar and dial-in information for the June 25" workshop is below:

Conference Phone Line: 877-930-0524
Participant Code: 9183912

Webcast Information: www.californiaadmin.com/cpuc.shtml

We will endeavor to post any presentations at the following site:

http//www.cpuc.ca.gov/PUC/energy/Electrict+Rates/

At this time we have not received any presentation slides.

Thank you.

Gabe Petlin - Regulatory Analyst | California Public Utilities Commission | Energy Division -
Demand-Side Analysis Branch - Retail Rate Design | 505 Van Ness Ave. San Francisco CA
94102 | 415-703-1677 - gpl@cpuc.ca.gov

SB GT&S 0529337
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Subject: RE: R.12-06-013 Retail Rate OIR 6/25/13 Workshop Presentations

Dear Parties to R.12-06-013,

Attached is a workshop agenda for the June 25, 2013 (9:30 am — 4:30 pm) workshop on
rate design proposals. We decided not to group the presentations by industry group and
instead we grouped the presentations into three general categories into which the proposals
largely fall:

TOU Un-Tiered Rates
TOU Tiered Rates

Tiered Rates

We believe this will enhance the discussions in the workshop and allow greater depth as we
can have three panels instead of four. We have allotted 10-15 minutes per presentation unless
you have already indicated to me that you will not be presenting or plan to keep your remarks
even briefer. This will allow some parties who made very detailed proposals a little extra time
to present. We appreciate your cooperation with helping us manage the time. Slides are not
required, but if anyone has them we will have a projector.

Thank you.

Gabe Petlin - Regulatory Analyst | California Public Utilities Commission | Energy Division -
Demand-Side Analysis Branch - Retail Rate Design | 505 Van Ness Ave. San Francisco CA
94102 | 415-703-1677 - gpl@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Petlin, Gabriel
Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2013 2:59 PM
Subject: R.12-06-013 Retail Rate OIR 6/25/13 Workshop Presentations
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Dear Parties to R.12-06-013,

For the June 25" workshop on rate design proposals we would like to confirm if any
parties that submitted rate design proposals will not be presenting. Please let me know by
Monday morning if possible.

We plan to group the 15 presentations into panels as follows:

Environmental Parties: Sierra Club, EDF, NRDC
10Us: PG&E, SCE, SDG&E
Consumer Parties: DRA, TURN, CFC, CforAT/Greenlining Institute, SDCAN

Distributed Generation and Large Users: SEIA/Vote Solar, IREC, DECA, CLECA

We will have to limit presentations to approximately 10 minutes per proposal to allow ample
time for questions, answers and discussion. If any party that submitted a proposal chooses not
to present it would free up some more time for discussion and potentially enable slightly longer
presentations. All parties will have the opportunity to participate in the workshop discussions.
The workshop will be webcast.

Thank you.

Gabe Petlin - Regulatory Analyst | California Public Utilities Commission | Energy Division -
Demand-Side Analysis Branch - Retail Rate Design | 505 Van Ness Ave. San Francisco CA
94102 | 415-703-1677 - gpl@cpuc.ca.gov
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